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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4872
October 18, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	952-4872
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4872
	

	Supervised Visitation Services

	October 18, 2010

	Supervised Visitation Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4872 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on November 3, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT November 3, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin and Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Brian Tamblin and Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4872 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Close date of this RFP has been extended and will now close at 2:00 p.m. on November 3, 2010.

· Overview section (page3, paragraph 4) amend total of available funds for each year from $130,230.00 to $300,000.00.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 952-4872

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The Department of Social Services seeks to improve accountability and equity in services provided to children and families in the child welfare system. To this end, Vendors are required to include how their services will be provided in a manner that is sensitive to cultural and ethnic diversity with a goal to eliminating disparity.

Characteristics of Fresno County Child Welfare Population (2010)
Within Fresno County there are 2,396 children in Foster Care, 412 are Black (17%), 404 are White (17%), 1,480 are Hispanic (62%) 84 are Asian/Pacific Islander (4%), 16 are Native American (less than 1%).

Available funds are increased from $130,230 to $300,000.

Q 1. Site Location.  On page 3, paragraph 3 of the RFP, it is stated in bold print, (“The sites will be located where most of our children are removed from (zip codes 93702, 93727 and 93706)”.
At the Bidder’s Conference on October 5, 2010, it was stated by County personnel that supervised visitation need not be provided at physical locations in the aforementioned zip codes, but that services must be accessible to individuals living in those zip codes.  We would like written clarification on this point.  

A 1. The Department will give preference to vendors capable of providing services at a site located within the identified zip codes.  The Department will accept and consider bids from vendors prepared to offer services in facilities outside of the designated zip codes as long as the response clearly states how families in the targeted zip codes will be served.
Q 2. Is It the County’s intent to select one or three bidders?
A 2. The intent of the County is to target services in communities.  The County will select no more than three vendors.  Small agencies able to meet the terms of the RFP are encouraged to submit proposals for services to that segment of the population they are prepared and wiling to serve.  Agencies must serve at least one of the zip code areas.  It is not required that agencies be able to serve all three zip code areas.

Q 3. On page 31, paragraph 5, it is stated that “it is anticipated, based on current numbers that a minimum of 125 hours per week will occur”.
A 3. Do these “current numbers” include only the hours of visitation being provided through the two Supervised Visitation Services contracts currently in place?  Yes
Does it include all supervised visits being conducted for children in foster care? No. 

Q 4. Are these services Home-Based?
A 4. No, as “Home-based” refers to the client’s home.  This RFP is seeks a third party location for supervised visitation to occur.

Q 5. What is the System Improvement Plan?
A 5. The SIP is a culmination of a comprehensive county self assessment and peer review process, and serves as the operational agreement between the county and the state.  A copy is located at www.co.fresno.ca.us/selfeval and is entitled: 2010 System Improvement Plan.  It is component of the Outcomes and Accountability System, also known as the California Child and Family Services Review (C-CFSR) which primarily focuses on measuring outcomes in the areas of safety, permanency and child and family well-being.  
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